From: O'Brien, Anne
Sent: 11 May 2004 19:07
To: 'O'Rawe Bridget’
Subject: RE: Ic case:TOR

Dear Bridget,

also shared them with Howard Arthur, Director of Patient safety and Team Resource
Management from the CGST in England who is of the same view.

I have also spoken to the Department who will look at the 1ssue of the £ ceiling on
use of any consultants that the NI C&SCG deem to use for this type of work. They
have said it won't be a problem.

I think perhaps the next stage might be organising a date for the steering group to
meet so that we can get GAT to come along with Howard to present the approach and what

LT you are happy I can share the T of Ref with Sue Norwood from GAT for her comments,

T hope this is helpful, do let me know.

I 'am not in the office tomorrow as I'm spending it in the 'West' but T will be

avallable on my mobile. D

Kind regards
Anne

~~~~~ Original Message-—----

rom: o Rawe Bridget |
Sent: 10 May 2004 17:15 |

To: anne o'brien

Cc: Mills Hugh

Subject: lc case:TOR

Thlis message is bound by the disclaimer below.
This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

tear anne, have you had chance to review /reflect ont he draft TOR doc 1 sent up, and
‘he 1ssue of use of mgt consulatants?? i need to progress further asap....your
thoughts would be gratefully rec'd. regards bridget
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